

Present

A Parish Council meeting held on March 7<sup>th</sup> 1922  
 Mr A D Jacobs Chairman Messrs G Wilson B Pearson  
 J Barton A Butcher and S Baay

It was resolved on the proposition of G Wilson seconded  
 by S Baay that F H Searle be nominated as  
 Parish constable for the ensuing year and  
 that the names of E William B Shuffe and  
 A J Butcher be included in the list of  
 men eligible to serve as constable.

The agreements for the allotments signed by  
 the tenants were produced and signed by the  
 Chairman and other members of the Council.

It was resolved on the proposition of S Baay seconded  
 by B Pearson that the agreement for the hire of  
 the Council-room produced by the Clerk be  
 signed by the Chairman and rest of the members  
 of the Council.

It was resolved on the proposition of S Baay seconded  
 by B Pearson that the Clerk be empowered to  
 obtain a piece of board to place in Johnson's  
 sluice for the purpose of holding a certain  
 amount of water in the ditches during the  
 winter months.

It was agreed on the proposition of G Wilson  
 seconded by A Butcher that annual  
 Parish Meeting be held on March 22<sup>nd</sup> if  
 possible.

A Parish Council meeting held on March 7<sup>th</sup> 1922

Present A D Jacobs, Chairman, Messrs G Wilson  
D Pearson C Day S Bay S J Starling and  
A L Hallor

The minutes of previous meeting were read approved and signed by the Chairman.

Mr J E Honey, the Secretary of the War Memorial Committee attended the meeting for the purpose of handing over the War Memorial to the Parish Council. S Bay proposed and S J Starling seconded and it was carried unanimously, that the Parish Council accept the memorial on behalf of the Parish, with all liabilities connected thereto for all time and that the Council keep the Memorial in proper repair.

A balance of £8-18-6 being the amount in the hands of the War Memorial Committee after all a/c's were paid was also handed over to the Council. It was resolved on the proposition of D Pearson seconded by G Wilson that the £8-18-6 be paid into the general account of the Council, but that a separate a/c of receipts + payments be kept

It was agreed that Messrs J. H. Seale, H Wilkin D Shipp and E Wilkin be nominated for Parish Constable for the ensuing year

It was resolved on the proposition of D Pearson seconded by C Day that the Clerk write to the Clerk to Chesteron Rural Council pointing out that the drain placed in Butt Lane was of no use, and stating the circumstances in which the drain was put in.

It was agreed that the Annual Parish meeting be held on March 28<sup>th</sup> 1923 in the Council Room at 7.30

It was agreed on the proposition of D Pearson seconded by G Wilson that a cheque for £5 be drawn in favour of L.H. Pearson for Petty Cash

A meeting was held on March 28<sup>th</sup> after the Parish meeting all the councillors being present.

It was agreed on the proposition of G Wilson seconded by S Gray that Mr J Day be asked to attend to the War Memorial and to state what salary he would require to do the work.

A letter was read from Mr J Bunnett for the Sanitary Committee of the Chesteron Rural Council suggesting that a public well should be provided near the Council House and asking the Parish Council to pay for the same by instalments

It was agreed on the proposition of B Pearson seconded by C Day that the Clerk write to the Chesterton Rural Council informing them that on no account would the Parish Council agree to the provision of a public well at the expense of the Parish.

The Clerk was instructed on the proposition of B Pearson seconded by S Easy to write to the District Surveyor pointing out the bad state of the roadside in Den Road.

It was agreed on the proposition of B Pearson seconded C Day that the Clerk advertise a rood of land on the allotments to be let and applications for same be considered at the next meeting.

A. B. Jacobs.

